

"Unity in Our Community"

Northridge West Neighborhood Council's Joint Whole Board and Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Re: Sex Ed Town Hall



Friday November 22, 2019 @ 8:30 AM - 10:00 AM

Coffee Bean &Tea Leaf @

18705 Devonshire St. Northridae

Committee Chair: Abby Bailes

Committee Members: Patricia Morejon, Erika Marais, Frank Alegria, Grace Jimenez, and Victoria Estrada

LEGALLY REQUIRED OFFICIAL POSTING: Please do not remove until AFTER above date and time.

PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS: The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Board on any item of the agenda prior to the Board taking action on an item. Comments from the public on Agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the Agenda that is within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction will be heard during the Public Comment period. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless waived or additionally restricted by the presiding officer of the Board.

The NWNC Agenda is posted for public review at, 9401 Reseda Blvd, in the clear box, to the left of the gate adjacent to the parking lot & posted on NWNC website www.northridgewest.org

As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting Northridge West NC @ 818-697-0639, or email us at http://www.northridgewest.org

In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting may be viewed, at our website by clicking on the following link: www.northridgewest.org or at the scheduled meeting. If you need a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact Peter Lasky (via) email plasky@northridgewest.org



"Unity in Our Community"

Northridge West Neighborhood Council's Joint Whole Board and Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Re: Sex Ed Town Hall



Friday November 22, 2019 @ 8:30 AM - 10:00 AM

Coffee Bean &Tea Leaf @

18705 Devonshire St. Northridge Any and all items listed below on the agenda are subject to discussion and possible action.

- 1. Meeting Called to Order & Roll Call (1 minute)
- 2. Ad Hoc Committee Chair Comments (5 minutes)
- Comments by Stakeholders on Non-Agenda Items within the jurisdiction of the Committee (5 minutes)
- 4. Discussion of possible dates and timeline for planning (5 Minutes).
- 5. Discussion of the format and structure of the proposed Town Hall, including but not limited to: structure of the event, setting, timing, speakers Q & A, and role of a moderator. (10 Minutes).
- 6. Outreach to other Neighborhood Councils in the North West Valley Discussion of outreach to other Neighborhood Councils and how to make the Town Hall a cooperative effort among several NC in the North West Valley. Assign committee members to attend upcoming meetings to inform other councils about this issue. Prepare an email communication to request that the proposed Town Hall on Sex Ed be included on the agenda for other NC's to support and cooperate with Northridge West in this effort. (20 minutes)
- 7. Outreach to other groups and stakeholders, such as PTAs, parent groups, churches, civic organizations and others. (5 Minutes)
- 8. Speakers at the event Discussion of potential speakers including, but not limited to LAUSD officials and employees, educators, parent leaders, sociologists, psychologists, legal experts, CA elected officials, and others to present information about the change in sex ed. Vet speakers and make plans to contact speakers to get a commitment to participate in the Town Hall. (20 minutes)



"Unity in Our Community"

Northridge West Neighborhood Council's Joint Whole Board and Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Re: Sex Ed Town Hall



Friday November 22, 2019 @ 8:30 AM - 10:00 AM

Coffee Bean &Tea Leaf @

18705 Devonshire St. Northridge

- 9. Venue Discussion and planning for a venue in the North West Valley for this event. Scott Somerson's office has offered to assist with this process. Discuss venue options, costs, capacity and other related issues. (10 minutes).
- 10. Discussion of how best to reach out to John Lee's office for support of the Town Hall. (5 minutes)
- 11. Discussion of how to work with the NWNC Outreach Committee to support these efforts. (5 Minutes).
- 12. Create a working Draft of Town Hall Proposal for the purpose of submitting a motion to the NWNC for approval of event and budget. (15 minutes)
- 13. Set date and time for next Committee meeting (3 minutes)
- 14. Adjournment.